1580 KC .. CLEAR CHANNEL

The Rough River Broadcasting Company
LEITCHFIELD, KENTUCKY

Jenuary 16,1959

Dear Sir:

Manythanks for your report of our test broadcast of Jan.9th. That
was our first time om the air, Your log of the transmissions is correct,
We are waiting for the final 0K from the FCC to start regular broadcasting.

Our transmitter is a Gates 250 BY., RCA frequency and modulation monitors
and W estern Electric limiter amplifier, Tower 205 ft. guyed, series fed.,
Our studio equipment is RCA,

Good listening on your DXing, and thanks again for the report,.

Very truly yours,

William H, French,
Ch. Engr.




